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     Underlined in red on this 1900 map is a symbol defined as "church or schoolhouse".  This was Cedar Valley 
Public School.  Its building was also occasionally used as the Cedar Valley Baptist Church. Its location was in the 
northwest corner of the William Coombes Survey along the south side of Eagle Ford Road (today's 1500 Singleton 
Boulevard), about 1,200 feet (365 meters) east of today's Vilbig Road.  

                     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1900:  Sam Street's Map of Dallas County, Texas. (fragment from) 
Red underlined "church or schoolhouse" was located ~2 ½ miles west of the Dallas County Courthouse 

at approximately: 32.7783oN, 96.8440oW 
(Squares are houses occupied by owners.  Triangles are houses occupied by renters.) 

 
 
 

Cedar Valley Populists 
     In the national election of 1896, a Populist movement split the Democratic Party, striving to support William 
Jennings Bryan and political programs aiding American farmers.  The earliest mentions of "Cedar Valley" in the 
Dallas Morning News appear at that time. A local "Cedar Valley Populist Club" ran candidates for local offices, 
though they lost.  At one point during this period Jack Scott (whose family cemetery is discussed elsewhere in  my 
history of the William Coombes Survey) served as Secretary of this Cedar Valley Populist Club.1   
    The Cedar Valley name  for this area was presumably derived from the great forest of trees along the floodplain 
of the Trinity River, extending about a mile on either side of the channel.  That forest would have covered the 
valley of the Trinity out to about where the western levee was built in the 1920s.  Just beyond that valley forest, 
along today's Singleton Boulevard (originally called Eagle Ford Road) was prairie grassland, bottomland soils 
ideal for planting but prone to flooding.  The last of that forest west-northwest of downtown Dallas, and the Cedar 
Valley name for this bottomland district north of the Texas & Pacific Railroad tracks, disappeared after the 1930s. 
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1922: Sanborn Insurance maps
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1930: Fairchild Aerial photo survey of Dallas County, Texas
Indistinct image of the Cedar Valley School building, standing along the south side of Eagle Ford Road

Foscue Map Collection, SMU 

  

Sanborn Insurance maps of Dallas, Texas; Volume 5, sheet 579
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Mrs. Robert's Class at Benito Juarez Elementary School, 1940
From the collections of the Dallas History & Archives 

Copyrights are retained by the Dallas Public Library (Dallas, Texas, U.S.A.

The Library's Archives list a date "c. 1925" for this photo, but th
From the collections of the Dallas History & Archives 

Copyrights are retained by the Dallas Public

Mrs. Robert's Class at Benito Juarez Elementary School, 1940
From the collections of the Dallas History & Archives Division, Dallas Public Library.

Copyrights are retained by the Dallas Public Library (Dallas, Texas, U.S.A.
 
 
 

Benito Juarez Elementary School
a date "c. 1925" for this photo, but the author of this article
From the collections of the Dallas History & Archives Division, Dallas Public Library.

Copyrights are retained by the Dallas Public Library (Dallas, Texas, U.S.A.

Mrs. Robert's Class at Benito Juarez Elementary School, 1940 
Division, Dallas Public Library. 

Copyrights are retained by the Dallas Public Library (Dallas, Texas, U.S.A. 
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Library (Dallas, Texas, U.S.A. 

 

 

to be more nearly correct. 
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Cedar Valley Baptist Church 
   

       Most of the history of Cedar Valley Baptist Church is located north of today's Singleton Boulevard, outside the 
William Coombes Survey's square mile, therefore outside my scope of research; but, early activities of the 
congregation were associated with the Cedar Valley Public School building and therefore this church will be 
breifly discussed here. Like the Baptist congregation(s) south of the railroad tracks and up on the escarpment, an 
early Cedar Valley Baptist group was cited in Dallas Morning News stories.  As early as 1902  it was announced 
that the Sunday School of the West Dallas Baptist Church would be "reorganized" and that Reverend A.M. Green 
would "conduct a children's service at Cedar Valley School".28  It's unclear  whether or not this was the same group 
as the West Dallas Baptist Church of Western Heights.   A 1908 announcement advertised a "protracted meeting 
… at the Cedar Valley Baptist Church, West Dallas".29  It's unknown exactly where that church building might have 
been located, but the most likely possibility is that it met inside the Cedar Valley School building. 
       Years later it was reported that a Cedar Valley Baptist had been established in 1929, and in 1948 had been 
renamed First Baptist Church of West Dallas.30  Like the Baptists in Western Heights, the Cedar Valley Baptists 
seem to have started and reorganized their neighborhood Baptist church several different times.  In 1933, burial 
rites at Western Heights Cemetery for 28 year old Marvin Ivan (Buck) Barrow, infamous outlaw of Bonnie & 
Clyde's gang, were conducted by Rev. Frank Dailey, pastor of Cedar Valley Baptist Church.31  A brick church 
building one block north of Singleton, at 531 Toronto, still stands where First Baptist Church of West Dallas was 
reported to be meeting until the mid-1970s.32 

 
(End) 

 
 
 
 
 

 

FOOTNOTES: 
 
1.    1896-July-21st; Dallas Morning News; page 8; Cedar Valley Populists.  
2.    1902-March-2nd; Dallas Morning News; page 6; Church Notes 
3.     Dallas County Deed Records; Volume 74, page 516; 1886-April-12th; Elfeda (Coombes Mills and husband to James D. Griffin. 
4.     Dallas County Deed Records; Volume 179, page 298; 1893-November-11th; James D. Griffin and wife to John D. Cole. 
5.     1905-June-11th:  Dallas Morning News; page 6; Scholastic Census Figures. 
6.     1908-August-12th; Dallas Morning News, page 14; Much Work on County Schools. 
7.     1909-June-4th; Dallas Morning News, page 5: Gets Census Returns from Many Districts. 
8.     1911-September-11th; Dallas Morning News, page 15; Cedar Valley School Burns. 
9.     1924-August 26th; Dallas Morning News; page 9; West Dallas Schools to Begin Term Sept. 15. 
10.   1927-July-20th; Dallas Morning News; page 13; Board Back Adding West Dallas Area. 
11.   1928-December-12th; Dallas Morning News; page 6; Schools Gain 2,550 Students. 
12.   Dallas City Directory 1933-1934; page 2090, (via UNT 's internet site: Portal to Texas History). 
13.   1933-September-16th; Dallas Morning News; page 5; Enrolling Students Reaches 41,317 …. 
14.   1934- September-2nd; Dallas Morning News; page 7; Public School Teach Staff of 1,048 Increased. 
15.   Same as Note 14 above. 
16.   1937- September-29th; Dallas Morning News; page 3; Parents Petition School Reopening to Save Children. 
  see also:  1938-July-17th; Dallas Morning News; page 13; Would Reopen Cedar Valley School. 
17.  1939-October-6th; Dallas Morning News; page 1; Oust Nesters from School, League Asks. 
18.   1938-September-15th; Dallas Morning News; page 12; Schools Enroll 40,582; Gain of 1,627 Made. 
19.   2026; "About" tab on internet website of St. Mary of Carmel; Dallas, Texas. (http://www.smcparishdallas.org/about-us) 
20.   1970-July-9th; Dallas Morning News; page 12; School Gets Name of De Zavala. 
21.    1972-February-17th; Dallas Morning News; page 1; Judge OKs Construction of 7 School Projects.  
22.   1972-November-11th; WBAP-TV news report script; (via UNT 's internet site: Portal to Texas History). 
   The WFAA news broadcast image made at Benito Juarez was from 1971 
23.   1980-September-1st; Dallas Morning News; page 1D; Communities find new schools a dream come true. 
24.   Same as Note 21 above. 
25.     Same as Note 23 above. 
26.   1983-March 2th; Dallas Morning News; page 13A; $12 Million Offered for DISD Sites. 
27.   1983-February 11th: Dallas Morning News; page 84; Advertisement. 
28.   Same as Note 2 above. 
29.   1908-October-6th: Dallas Morning News; page 4; Revival in West Dallas. 
30.   1948-December-16th; Dallas Morning News; page 14; Church Name Changed. 
        1954-October-8th; Dallas Morning News; page 16; Baptist Church In West Dallas Sets Anniversary. 
31.   1931-August-1st; Dallas Morning News; page 1; Quiet Funeral Marks Finish to Barrow's Career … 
32.   1973-July-17th; Dallas Morning News; page 12; Paint-Snuffing Law from Council Urged. 
 
 

(End of Footnotes) 


